

Pegasus Radio Control Club Inc. Constitution
Last Revision: Fall 2016

Approved: 3/21/2015 By Club Vote (Amended Article 5 by Club Vote 11/26/2016)

Article 1: Name of Club: Pegasus Radio Control Club Inc.

Article 2: Purpose: To promote, encourage, and stimulate active participation in Radio Control Modeling and to aid the national program for the advancement of Radio Control Modeling.

Article 3: Membership: All persons with a sincere interest in Radio Control Modeling will be considered for membership upon application. The membership will consist of four (4) types of members: active, honorary, student, children and spouses of members. No qualification for membership shall depend on the gender of the applicant. In all club documents the use of the masculine gender shall be interpreted to include male or female members.

Article 4: Meetings: Executive Committee meetings will be held as deemed necessary by the club officers. The annual meeting for the election of club officers will be held in November with an additional off site meeting in February. Dates to be determined by the Executive Committee. In the event of an emergency, the Executive Committee can call an emergency meeting with a 10 day notice.

Article 5: Business Meetings: Regular club meetings shall be determined at a day, time, and place proposed by the Executive Board. Emergency club meetings can be called at the discretion of the President. At any club meeting, a quorum shall be the members present as long as:

- The membership has been notified of the meeting at least 30 days in advance of the time, date, and place of the meeting. Such notification shall be accomplished via an announcement on the Club Website/Social Media Page and Email notification to the Email address of record for the member.

and

- The agenda, including any matters to be voted on by the membership are included in the notification. If both requirements are not met, a quorum shall be any ten members in good standing.

Article 6: Officers: The officers shall consist of: President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer and (2) Safety Officers. Election shall be by majority vote of the active members present at the annual meeting. In the event of a vacancy in any office, during the next meeting, a majority vote of the active members present will elect an active member in good standing to fill the vacancy for the remainder of the unexpired term. An officer that steps down from their position will not be eligible to fill another vacancy in the same calendar year. All officers are elected for a one (1) year term. January through December.

Article 7: Executive Committee: The Executive Committee shall consist of the six (6) elected officers, the immediate past president and one (1) member in good standing appointed by the President.

Article 8: Amendments to the Constitution or By-Laws: The Constitution or By-Laws may be amended if there is a vote in favor of the amendment by at least 2/3 of the active members present. The membership shall be notified by email 30 days prior to the vote on the proposed amendment.

Article 9: Acceptance of Club Constitution and By-Laws: By applying for membership, the member thereby accepts the principles of the Pegasus R/C Club as expressed in its Purpose and submits himself/herself to and agrees to comply with and be bound by the Constitution and By-Laws. No active club member shall be absolved from the observance of the Constitution or By-Laws.

Article 10: Dissolution: The Club may be dissolved by an 80% vote of the active members present at a special meeting, providing written notice is given to the membership stating the purpose of the meeting. The assets of the Club shall be disposed of in accordance with the wishes of the members present at this meeting.